



**COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES**

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

717-787-5996

May 1, 2026

Mr. Robert Shuskp
Ground Technology, Inc. dba D'Appolonia
701 Rodi Road, Floor 2
Pittsburgh, PA 15235

Email: rmshusko@dappolonia.com

PROJECT NO. DGS C-0197-0043 Phase 001
Delaware State Forest - Lily Pond Dam Rehabilitation
Pike County
Base Construction Amount: \$4,000,000.00

Dear Mr. Shuskp

I am pleased to inform you that you have been appointed by the Department as the design professional for this project. This letter does not constitute the award of contract and should not be considered as such.

You will be contacted within the next few days with details regarding the negotiation process and schedule.

Upon agreement by all parties on the terms negotiated, an agreement will be prepared. If all parties cannot agree to negotiated terms then, in the best interest of the Commonwealth, the negotiations with your firm will be terminated and negotiations will begin with one of the other firms recommended by the Selections Committee.

As a reminder, your exact firm name and federal identification number must be registered with the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania's Vendor Registration program before you can do business with the Commonwealth. The registration form is located on website: www.pasupplierportal.state.pa.us , or you can call toll free at (877) 435-7363.

Sincerely,

Reginald B. McNeil, II

Reginald B. McNeil, II
Secretary of General Services, Department of General Services



**COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES**

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

717-787-5996

April 9, 2026

Mr. Richard Szatkowski
Arris Engineering Group, Ltd.
667 South River Street
Plains, PA 18705

Email: rszat@arriseng.com

PROJECT NO. DGS C-0375-0007 Phase 001
SCI Coal Township - Electrical Service Upgrades
Northumberland County
Base Construction Amount: \$7,000,000.00

Dear Mr. Szatkowski

I am pleased to inform you that you have been appointed by the Department as the design professional for this project. This letter does not constitute the award of contract and should not be considered as such.

You will be contacted within the next few days with details regarding the negotiation process and schedule.

Upon agreement by all parties on the terms negotiated, an agreement will be prepared. If all parties cannot agree to negotiated terms then, in the best interest of the Commonwealth, the negotiations with your firm will be terminated and negotiations will begin with one of the other firms recommended by the Selections Committee.

As a reminder, your exact firm name and federal identification number must be registered with the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania's Vendor Registration program before you can do business with the Commonwealth. The registration form is located on website: www.pasupplierportal.state.pa.us , or you can call toll free at (877) 435-7363.

Sincerely,

Reginald B. McNeil, II

Reginald B. McNeil, II
Secretary of General Services, Department of General Services



**COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES**

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

717-787-5996

May 1, 2026

Mr. Donald Main
MM Architects, Inc. dba MAROTTA/MAIN Architects
214 North Duke Street
Lancaster, PA 17602

Email: adm@marottamain.com

PROJECT NO. DGS C-0417-0054 Phase 001
Thaddeus Stevens College - Snyder Bldg Renovations
Lancaster County
Base Construction Amount: \$17,000,000.00

Dear Mr. Main

I am pleased to inform you that you have been appointed by the Department as the design professional for this project. This letter does not constitute the award of contract and should not be considered as such.

You will be contacted within the next few days with details regarding the negotiation process and schedule.

Upon agreement by all parties on the terms negotiated, an agreement will be prepared. If all parties cannot agree to negotiated terms then, in the best interest of the Commonwealth, the negotiations with your firm will be terminated and negotiations will begin with one of the other firms recommended by the Selections Committee.

As a reminder, your exact firm name and federal identification number must be registered with the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania's Vendor Registration program before you can do business with the Commonwealth. The registration form is located on website: www.pasupplierportal.state.pa.us , or you can call toll free at (877) 435-7363.

Sincerely,

Reginald B. McNeil, II

Reginald B. McNeil, II
Secretary of General Services, Department of General Services



**COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES**

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

717-787-5996

May 1, 2026

Ms. Martina Bacarella
Martina Bacarella Architect
429 Pittston Avenue
Scranton, PA 18505

Email: martina@arch-mb.com

PROJECT NO. DGS C-0520-0001 Phase 002
North East Secure Treatment Unit - Feasibility Study
Luzerne County
Base Construction Amount: TBD

Dear Ms. Bacarella

I am pleased to inform you that you have been appointed by the Department as the design professional for this project. This letter does not constitute the award of contract and should not be considered as such.

You will be contacted within the next few days with details regarding the negotiation process and schedule.

Upon agreement by all parties on the terms negotiated, an agreement will be prepared. If all parties cannot agree to negotiated terms then, in the best interest of the Commonwealth, the negotiations with your firm will be terminated and negotiations will begin with one of the other firms recommended by the Selections Committee.

As a reminder, your exact firm name and federal identification number must be registered with the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania's Vendor Registration program before you can do business with the Commonwealth. The registration form is located on website: www.pasupplierportal.state.pa.us , or you can call toll free at (877) 435-7363.

Sincerely,

Reginald B. McNeil, II

Reginald B. McNeil, II
Secretary of General Services, Department of General Services



**COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES**

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

717-787-5996

April 17, 2026

Mr. Dennis Kutch
KBA Engineering, PC
25 South Washington Avenue
Jermyn, PA 18433

Email: chup@kbapc.net

PROJECT NO. DGS C-0977-0010 Phase 001

PA Military Museum - Stream Stabilization & Misc. Site Improvements
Centre County
Base Construction Amount: \$2,800,000.00

Dear Mr. Kutch

I am pleased to inform you that you have been appointed by the Department as the design professional for this project. This letter does not constitute the award of contract and should not be considered as such.

You will be contacted within the next few days with details regarding the negotiation process and schedule.

Upon agreement by all parties on the terms negotiated, an agreement will be prepared. If all parties cannot agree to negotiated terms then, in the best interest of the Commonwealth, the negotiations with your firm will be terminated and negotiations will begin with one of the other firms recommended by the Selections Committee.

As a reminder, your exact firm name and federal identification number must be registered with the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania's Vendor Registration program before you can do business with the Commonwealth. The registration form is located on website: www.pasupplierportal.state.pa.us , or you can call toll free at (877) 435-7363.

Sincerely,

Reginald B. McNeil, II

Reginald B. McNeil, II
Secretary of General Services, Department of General Services



**COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES**

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

717-787-5996

April 17, 2026

Ms. Martina Bacarella
Martina Bacarella Architect
429 Pittston Avenue
Scranton, PA 18505

Email: martina@arch-mb.com

PROJECT NO. DGS C-1578-0012 Phase 001

SCI Waymart - Replace Windows

Wayne County

Base Construction Amount: \$3,000,000.00

Dear Ms. Bacarella

I am pleased to inform you that you have been appointed by the Department as the design professional for this project. This letter does not constitute the award of contract and should not be considered as such.

You will be contacted within the next few days with details regarding the negotiation process and schedule.

Upon agreement by all parties on the terms negotiated, an agreement will be prepared. If all parties cannot agree to negotiated terms then, in the best interest of the Commonwealth, the negotiations with your firm will be terminated and negotiations will begin with one of the other firms recommended by the Selections Committee.

As a reminder, your exact firm name and federal identification number must be registered with the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania's Vendor Registration program before you can do business with the Commonwealth. The registration form is located on website: www.pasupplierportal.state.pa.us , or you can call toll free at (877) 435-7363.

Sincerely,

Reginald B. McNeil, II

Reginald B. McNeil, II
Secretary of General Services, Department of General Services